Maria Khan

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: maria.khan@nbs.nust.edu.au

Contact: 009203345

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/maria-a-khan/



About

Dr. Maria Khan is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Maria Khan has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in International Hr & Comparative Industrial Relations

The Manchester Metropolitan University, United Kingdom

2011 - 2012

Experience

Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2023- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2019 - 2019
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2019

Lecturer 2013 - 2017

NUST Business School

HR Manager & Business Devlopme

NUST Business School

2010 - 2011

Tranchulas Pvt. Ltd , Tranchulas Private Limited 2nd Floor, Evacuee Trust Complex Sir Agha Khan Road, F-5/1 Islamabad

Awards

Best Teacher Award 2017

The award is based on a combined scoring derived from student feedback results, annual appraisal results (including class audit reports) compiled by the Head of the Department (Management & HR), quality of research, student supervision, industrial consultation activities and overall institutional services rendered.

Research Articles

SYIT: Changing the Corporate Culture

2018

Maria Khan ZUNAIRA SAQIB

Ivey / Harvard Publishing, .

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: https://www.iveycases.com/ProductView.aspx?id=91128

Striving for Self Sustainability: Case of a Pakistan NGO

2017

Maria Khan Zunaira Saqib Maham Michael Roshaan Haleem Hira Khalid Asian Journal of Management Cases , Volume 14, Issue 1, Pages 38-48

Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 2 DOI: 10.1177/0972820116681119

Selecting the Selection Methods at a Pakistani NGO

2016

Zunaira Saqib Nihaal Raza Zainab Sohail Aliha Zainab Maria Khan Asian Journal of Management Cases, Vol.13, No.1, Pages 23-31

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: 10.1177/0972820115618780